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AUSLBY & MCMULLEN
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301

(850)224-9115 FAX (850) 2 2 2-7 560

November 3, 2000

HAND DELIVERED

ORIGINAL
RECEIVED-FPSC

00 NOV-3 AH 9: 18

RECORDS AND
REPORTING

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division ofRecords and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Environmental Cost Recovery; FPSC Docket No. 000007-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

At the request of the Commission Staff, we submit herewith fifteen (15) copies of a letter
to Mr. Jim Bremen from Karen Zwolak of Tampa Electric Company dated October 25, 2000
pertaining to Tampa Electric's Particulate Matter Continuous Emissions Monitor. Mr. Bremen
had asked that this be filed as part of the record in this proceeding.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

JDB/pp
-Enclosures

_^. cc: All parties ofrecord (w/encls.)

RKE(V£0lpfLED

Sincerely,

&&*->
lies D. Beasley
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TAMPA ELECTD;IIC‘ 

Regulatory Affairs 

October 25,2000 

Mr. Jim Breman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 Shumard OakBoulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323884850 

RE: Docket No. 0000007-E1 Tampa Eleciric’s Request for Recovery of Costs Associated with the 
Particulate Matter Continuous Emissions Monitor 

Dear Mr. Breman: 

The following information is provided in response to your request for information re& Tampa 
Electric’s costs projected in 2001 related to the particulate matter continuous emissions monitor (‘TM 
CEM”) project filed fw recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (“ECRC‘). The 
project is just beginning and Tampa Electric has not yet prepared speCifications nor has the company 
solicited bids for this project at &is time. Tamps Electric has, however, spoken to two vendon of this 
type of equipment to obtain preliminvy quotations for use in the budge% for capital work in 2001. The 
specific PM CEM material costs were estimated by W g  an awcegc of the verbal budgetary estimates 
provided by the two vendors. Addilional costs w a r  estimated bqed upon tbc company’s &standing 
of the installation and operations of similar quipmcnt as well ay past expqiopco with similar monitoring 
equipment. Listed below i o  tho preliminary cstirnate and b a  Qf co& estimated in 2001 for the 
PM CEM. 

PARICULATE MATTER CEM CAPITAL COsTESTXMATE 

cc: J.D. Beasley, Esq. 


